OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

FLORIDA

State College

EXHIBIT "D"

Item 5.3.2

PRESENT TO BOARD: SEPTEMBER 20, 2023

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: FRED HAWKINS < -

SUBJECT: PROPERTY DELETION

Approval is requested to delete the equipment items listed below. There are no
capitalized items (over $5,000); therefore, there is no financial impact. These
items are beyond repair and/or obsolete and will be held in storage until disposal.

Tag# Date Purchased

9977 11/30/1995
9984 11/28/1995
14239 7/2/2006
14240 7/2/2006
14241 7/2/2006
16210 8/24/2009

South Florida State College
Disposal Items

September 2023

Description Cost
Radio Communications System $2,020.00
Communications System: Radio Shack $1,594.99
Vital Signs Monitor $3,500.00
Vital Signs Monitor $3,500.00
Vital Signs Monitor $3,500.00
Ice O Matic Ice Machine $1,304.88

Total: $15,419.87

Condition Code
Poor
Poor
Poor
Poor
Poor
Poor

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the deletion of college property from
inventory records as presented.
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